
CONSUMER INFORMATION
Physical Therapist Assisting

Tri-C Physical Therapist Assistant: Cleveland, Ohio

STATE: Qualifies students for initial or additional state license:

All/Washington, D.C. PT Compact - Official Physical Therapy Compact Licensure

STATE: Licensure required as a prerequisite:

All/Washington, D.C. None.

STATE: Licensing board approval:

Alabama State of Alabama Board of Physical Therapy

Alaska
Physical Therapy & Occupational Therapy, Professional Licensing, Division of Corporations, Business and 
Professional Licensing (alaska.gov)

Arizona Home | State Board of Physical Therapy (az.gov)

Arkansas Arkansas State Board of Physical Therapy Arkansas Department of Health

California Physical Therapy Board of California

Colorado DPO HOME | Division of Professions and Occupations (colorado.gov)

Connecticut Board of Examiners for Physical Therapists (ct.gov)

Delaware
Examining Board of Physical Therapists and Athletic Trainers - Division of Professional Regulation - State of 
Delaware

Florida Florida Board of Physical Therapy - Licensing, Renewals & Information (floridasphysicaltherapy.gov)

Georgia Georgia State Board of Physical Therapy | Georgia Secretary of State (ga.gov)

Hawaii Professional & Vocational Licensing Division | Board of Physical Therapy (hawaii.gov)

Idaho Welcome to Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses (idaho.gov)

Illinois IDFPR | Physical Therapy (illinois.gov)

Indiana PLA: Physical Therapy Board (in.gov)

Iowa Physical & Occupational Therapy Licensure | Department of Inspections, Appeals, & Licensing (iowa.gov)

Kansas Kansas State Board of Healing Arts (ksbha.org)

Kentucky Welcome - Kentucky Board of Physical Therapy

Louisiana Louisiana Physical Therapy Board (laptboard.org)

Maine | Professional and Financial Regulation (maine.gov)

Maryland Pages - Board of Physical Therapy Examiners (maryland.gov)

Massachusetts Board of Allied Health Professions | Mass.gov

Michigan Physical Therapy (michigan.gov)

Minnesota Physical Therapy, Minnesota Board of / Minnesota State Board of Physical Therapy (mn.gov)

Mississippi Home - Welcome to the Mississippi State Board of Physical Therapy (ms.gov)

Missouri Advisory Commission for Physical Therapists (mo.gov)

Montana Board of Physical Therapy Examiners (mt.gov)

https://www.tri-c.edu/programs/health-careers/physical-therapist-assistant/
https://ptcompact.org/
https://www.pt.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://ptboard.az.gov/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-physical-therapy
https://www.ptbc.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-physical-therapists/board-of-examiners-for-physical-therapists
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-physical-therapy
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/pt.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/physical-therapy-home/physical-therapy-board/
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/pt-ot
http://www.ksbha.org/main.shtml
https://pt.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.laptboard.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/
https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professions
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/pt
https://mn.gov/boards/physical-therapy/
https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/secure/index.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/physical-therapy-examiners/
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Nebraska Physical Therapy (ne.gov)

Nevada NV Physical Therapy Board

New Hampshire Welcome | NH Office of Professional Licensure and Certification

New Jersey Pages - State Board of Physical Therapy Examiners (njconsumeraffairs.gov)

New Mexico RLD | New Mexico State Physical Therapy Board: Ensuring Quality Care (nm.gov)

New York Physical Therapy | Office of the Professions (nysed.gov)

North Carolina Home (ncptboard.org)

North Dakota Home - ND Board of Physical Therapy (ndbpt.org)

Ohio Physical Therapy | Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board

Oklahoma Oklahoma Physical Therapists and Assistants (okmedicalboard.org)

Oregon Oregon Board of Physical Therapy : Welcome Page : State of Oregon

Pennsylvania State Board of Physical Therapy (pa.gov)

Rhode Island Physical Therapy Licensing: Department of Health (ri.gov)

South Carolina South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation | SCLLR

South Dakota South Dakota Board of Physical Therapy | South Dakota Department of Health (sd.gov)

Tennessee https://www.tn.gov/health.html

Texas Home - ECPTOTE Website (texas.gov)

Utah Physical Therapy - dopl.utah.gov

Vermont Vermont Secretary of State - Office of Professional Regulation Physical Therapists Section

Virginia Virginia Board of Physical Therapy

Washington Physical Therapist and Physical Therapist Assistant | Washington State Department of Health

Washington, D.C. Physical Therapy Licensing | doh (dc.gov)

West Virginia WV Board of Physical Therapy

Wisconsin DSPS Physical Therapist (wi.gov)

Wyoming Home (wyo.gov)

STATE: Leads to national certification or credential:

All/Washington, D.C. The Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy - Promoting Safety and Competence | FSBPT

STATE: National certification exam:

All/Washington, D.C. American Physical Therapy Association | APTA

STATE: Programmatic accreditation:

All/Washington, D.C.
Commission on Accreditation in Physical Therapy Education | Commission on Accreditation in Physical 
Therapy Education (capteonline.org)

https://www.tri-c.edu/programs/health-careers/physical-therapist-assistant/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Physical-Therapy.aspx
https://ptboard.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/physical-therapy/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/physical-therapy
https://www2.ncptboard.org/
https://www.ndbpt.org/
https://otptat.ohio.gov/physical-therapy
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/physical_therapists
https://www.oregon.gov/pt/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/PhysicalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx#.Vv
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=236#three
https://llr.sc.gov/
https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/physical-therapy/
https://www.tn.gov/health.html
https://ptot.texas.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/physical-therapy/
https://sos.vermont.gov/physical-therapists/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/PhysicalTherapy/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/physical-therapist-and-physical-therapist-assistant
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/159572
https://wvbopt.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/PT/Default.aspx
https://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov/
https://www.fsbpt.org/
https://www.apta.org/
https://www.capteonline.org/
https://www.capteonline.org/
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STATE: Field experience: online or on-ground?

All/Washington, D.C. On-ground.

STATE: National professional association/organization:

All/Washington, D.C.
Commission on Accreditation in Physical Therapy Education | Commission on Accreditation in Physical 
Therapy Education (capteonline.org)

https://www.tri-c.edu/programs/health-careers/physical-therapist-assistant/
https://www.capteonline.org/
https://www.capteonline.org/

	tables

